
COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY
DRIVE RESULTS

41 Hutchins Drive
Portland, Maine 04102
www.woodardcurran.com

T 800.426.4262
T 207.774.2112
F 207.774.6635

City of Portland (225676.35) 1 November 6, 2012
321 Commercial St. Peer Review Memo.doc

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jean Fraser, Planner
FROM: David Senus, P.E. & Ashley Auger, E.I.T.
DATE: November 6, 2012
RE: 321 Commercial St. Mixed Use Development, Level III Final Site Plan/Subdivision Application

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the Level III Final Site Plan/Subdivision Application for the Mixed Use
Development located at 321 Commercial Street in Portland, Maine. The project consists of development of a
six story mixed use building with a 131 room hotel, 7,000 Square-Feet (SF) of restaurant space, and 14
residential units on the site of an existing gravel surface parking lot. The project proposes a net increase of
2,513 square feet of impervious area on the site.

Documents Provided By Applicant
 Level III Site Plan/Subdivision Application and attachments dated October 22, 2012, prepared by

Opechee Construction Corporation, on behalf of J.B. Brown & Sons.
 Engineering Plans, Sheets C01-C13, CMTC, S01 & CP01-CP04, dated October 22, 2012,

prepared by Opechee Construction Corporation, on behalf of J.B. Brown & Sons.
Comments
1) In accordance with Section 5 of the City of Portland Technical Manual, a Level III development project

is required to submit a stormwater management plan pursuant to the regulations of Maine DEP Chapter
500 Stormwater Management Rules, including conformance with the Basic, General, and Flooding
Standards:
a) Basic Standards: Plans, notes, and details have been provided to address erosion and sediment

control requirements, inspection and maintenance requirements, and good housekeeping practices
in accordance with Appendix A, B, & C of MaineDEP Chapter 500.

b) General Standards: The project primarily includes re-development of existing impervious areas.
However, the project does include 2,513 square feet of new impervious area. Redevelopment of
the existing impervious areas of the site qualifies for an exemption from meeting the General
Standards; however, the Applicant must provide stormwater treatment in accordance with the
General Standards for an area equivalent to the proposed 2,513 square feet of new impervious
area. Inspection and maintenance of any proposed stormwater quality treatment features will need
to be included in the Inspection and Maintenance Plan in accordance with and in reference to
MaineDEP Chapter 500 guidelines and Chapter 32 of the City of Portland Code of Ordinances

c) Flooding Standard: The project will result in approximately 2,513 SF of new impervious surface.
The Applicant has submitted a detailed stormwater model indicating a minor increase in post-
development runoff rates for the project relative to pre-development conditions during certain storm
events. Stormwater from the project site will enter the City storm drain system which ultimately
discharges to the tidal Fore River, a tributary to Casco Bay (the Atlantic Ocean). Projects that
discharge to the Ocean are eligible for a waiver from the Flooding Standard. The project qualifies
for a waiver from meeting the flooding standard so long as the City of Portland Department of
Public Services confirms capacity to accept the minor increase in flow into the City storm drain
system.

2) The following details should be provided for work within the City Right-of-Way, in accordance with the
City of Portland Technical Manual:
a) A brick driveway apron with bituminous base, per Figure I-11

3) Please clarify the use of the “Catch Basin Inlet” detail versus the “Precast Catch Basin” detail (Sheet
C11). Unless unique situations warrant, the City would require the “Precast Catch Basin” detail with 3’
sump & outlet trap.


